LLEGE APPROVED

SAN DIEGO MESA COLLEGE CURRICULUM REVIEW SUBCOMMITTEE

Minutes Thursday, November 2, 2017

Present: P. Gustin, C. Kinney (proxy for T. Recalde), J. Parker, A. MacNeill, J. Bernal,

J. Chagnon, M. Cox, J. Estep, E. Helscher, A. Hoffman, L. Horsman, C. Kalck,

A. Saballett, W. Smith, E. Ball (proxy for A. Svedberg), T. Chitcharoen

Absent: T. McGrath (excused), T. Recalde (excused), A. Svedberg (excused)

Guests: M. Gwin, C. Robertson

Welcome/Announcements

* P. Gustin welcomed members and guests.

Minutes/Agenda

- * MSC E. Helscher/W. Smith to approve the amended November 2, 2017 agenda.
- * MSC C. Kinney/E. Helscher to approve the amended October 19, 2017 minutes.

Information

- * Recommended Electives Discussion
 - Tabled

* CSU EO 1100 – Handout/Discussion

- J. Parker discussed changes to the CSU GE patterns that will go into effect Fall 2018 and implications for Community Colleges.
- The Math/Quantitative requirement includes new options (Personal Finance, Game Theory and specific Computer Science courses) and options may not require an intermediate algebra prerequisite.
- Concerns were raised about how new options were selected.
- The Social and Behavioral Sciences requirement was collapsed to require 3 courses from at least 2 different areas.
- Concerns were raised about compatibility with other requirements (Major, UC, and Private Institutions).
- J. Parker requested an extension from the Chancellor's Office but has not received a response.
- The executive order has been challenged by the California Faculty Association and California State University Northridge as an over-reach and having disregarded shared governance.
- The impact on ADT degrees and Title V was discussed.
- J. Parker suggests that discussions should continue.
- J. Parker provided links to committee members. (* Links listed at end of minutes.)
- J. Parker to present at Mesa Academic Senate.
- P. Gustin thanked J. Parker for the report.

* Conversion to ELAC

• P. Gustin reported the conversion is ready to go to the next CIC meeting.

- * Math Curriculum Update
 - J. Bernal reported that multiple measures would be used for placement (GPA, last Math class taken, when last Math class was taken).
 - J. Bernal and M. Parsons to address changes to Math curriculum.
 - P. Gustin reported that Math Discipline Dean S. Topham is calling a Math meeting for the three campuses to discuss AB705.
- * Six Year Review List
 - P. Gustin reported that the list of courses in need of six year review has been given
 out by district and will be distributed to Deans and Chairs as well as to CRC
 members.

Committee Level Curriculum

Consent Items

* None

New Items for Review

- * MSC L. Horsman/J. Parker to submit **ALLH 048 & ALLH 049** Mesa only revisions to CIC.
- * MSC A. Hoffman/E. Helscher to submit **ENGE 200, ENGE 250, & ENGE 260** aligned revisions to CIC.
- * MSC A. Hoffman/E. Helscher to submit **ENGE 210** Mesa only revisions to CIC.
- * MSC A. Hoffman/L. Horsman to submit **ENGE 270** Mesa only deactivation to CIC.
- * MSC L. Horsman/M. Cox to submit **MEDA 055** Mesa only revisions to CIC.
- * MSC C. Kinney/L. Horsman to hold **MUSI 153** Mesa only new course until the program is ready.
- * MSC L. Horsman/A. Hoffman to submit **PHIL AA Degree** Mesa only revision to CIC.
- * MSC E. Ball/M. Cox to submit **FASH 176** Mesa only revision to CIC.
- * MSC L. Horsman/C. Kinney to submit with minor edits and walk-in **POLI 121** Mesa only new course to CIC.
- * MSC M. Cox/L. Horsman to submit **POLI 121** for Mesa only new course with distance learning to CIC.
- * MSC C. Kalck/E. Helscher to submit **DENA 062L & DENA 139** Mesa only revisions to CIC.
- * MSC C. Kalck/E. Helscher to submit RADT 060, RADT 086, RADT 086L, RADT 101, RADT 110, RADT 121, RADT 121C, RADT 131, RADT 190, RADT 190L, RADT 192, RADT 201, RADT 201L, RADT 210, RADT 210L, RADT 221, RADT 230, RADT 242, RADT 271 and RADT 271L Mesa only 2 year review and revisions to CIC.
- * MSC A. Hoffman/W. Smith to submit **ENGL 247A & ENGL 247B** aligned revisions to CIC.
- * MSC A. Hoffman/L. Horsman requested to fast-track **ENGL 247A & ENGL 247B** for UC Transfer consideration.
- * MSC M. Cox/E. Helscher to submit **HOSP 101 & HOSP 102** Mesa only 2 year review and revisions to CIC.

- * MSC L. Horsman/J. Parker to hold **HOSP 112** Mesa only revision to address equivalency concerns.
- * MSC C. Kinney/L. Horsman to submit **HOSP 152 & HOSP 180** Mesa only revisions to CIC.
- * MSC L. Horsman/E. Helscher to submit **HIMS Baccalaureate Program** revision to CIC.
- * MSC C. Kalck/L. Horsman to submit **Liberal Arts & Sciences: Sociology AA Degree** revision to CIC.
- * MSC J. Parker/E. Helscher to hold **HOSP Event Management CA & AS Degree**, **HOSP Hotel Management CA & AS Degree** and **CACM Management in Hospitality AS Degree**.
- * MSC A. Hoffman/C. Kinney to add ENGL 237 and submit ENGL AA Degree & ENGL Creative Writing CA revisions to CIC.

Items on Hold

* MSC A. Hoffman/C. Kinney to add ENGL 237 and submit ENGL ADT Degree & ENGL Liberal Arts AA Degree revisions to CIC.

Status of ADT Degrees

- The new Biology AS-T was approved on 2/6/2017 by the Board and is waiting for the additional paperwork needed prior to submission to the state inventory for approval.
- * The Kinesiology AA-T revision is waiting for Mesa to resubmit after the 12/5/2016 state requested changes have been completed.
- * The Journalism AA-T revision is waiting for Mesa to resubmit after the 8/24/2016 state requested changes have been resolved.
- * The new Chemistry AS-T and new Music AA-T degrees have been returned to Mesa for changes and are awaiting more information from state officials before they can be resubmitted.

City

- * MSC L. Horsman/J. Parker to support ACCT 121 & ACCT 120 aligned revisions.
- * MSC L. Horsman/W. Smith to support **CBTE 206** aligned revision.
- * MSC A. Hoffman/C. Kinney to support **ENGL 249A & 249B** aligned revisions.
- * MSC L. Horsman/C. Kinney to support **GEOL 104** distance learning for an aligned course.
- * The proposals for BUSE 245ABCDEFGH Small Business Internship (Deactivations); ENGL AA & Creative Writing CP (Revisions), Desktop Support Tech II CA (new), Cybersecurity Specialist CP (new), Cybersecurity CA (new), Cybersecurity AS (new), Cyber Incident Response CP (new), Community Health Work CA (Revision) were reviewed without comment.

Miramar

- * MSC L. Horsman/C. Kalck to support with reservations about UC Transfer and GE CHEM 160 aligned revision.
- * MSC L. Horsman/A. Hoffman to support CISC 211 new course.
- * MSC E. Helscher/L. Horsman to support **EXSC 140A & EXSC 140B** aligned revisions.
- * MSC E. Ball/C. Kinney to support **PHYS 100** aligned revision.

- * MSC J. Estep/C. Kalck to support PSYC 135, PSYC 137, PSYC 161 & PSYC 258 aligned revisions.
- * The proposals for ADJU 351A, AUTO 072T, 074T, 076, 078, AVIM 203, 204, FIPT 361(Revisions); Fire Tech AS & CA, CHIL Master Teacher CA, (Revisions) were reviewed without comment.

Committees/Discussion/Handouts

- * CIC No Report
- * MSC C. Kalck/A. Hoffman to adjourn at 3:47 pm.
- * The 10/26/2017 CIC summary will be emailed to members.

Minutes approved by

Tim McGrath and Paula Gustin, Co-Chairs Next Meeting: Nov. 16, 2017 at 2:15 pm MS 202

* As a follow up to last week's presentation regarding the revised CSU Executive Order 1100 which governs general education, the following links are for your reference:

- CSU Memo EO 1100 Revised 08/23/17
- EO 1100 Revised FAQs: CSUGE-B Revisions
- EO 1100 Revised FAQs: CCC Implications

Links to the additional information shared:

- CFA Challenges CSU Chancellor Executive Orders on GE and Remediation
 https://www.calfac.org/headline/cfa-challenges-csu-chancellor-executive-orders-regarding-general-education remediation?utm_campaign=CFA%20Headlines%20%E2%80%A2%20September%206%2C%20201
 - remediation/utm_campaign=CFA%20Headlines%20%E2%80%A2%20September%206%2C%2020 I 7&utm_medium=email&utm_source=bundle_and_blast
- CSU Northridge Memorandum in response to CSU Executive Orders 1100 and 1110
 https://www.csun.edu/social-behavioral-sciences/history/news/memorandum-executive-order-1100-and-executive-order-1110
 and-executive-order-1110

Juliette Parker